Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 8:27 AM

To: ‘Andrew Parker'

Cc: randy_rust@nm.blm.gov; fin@wadipetroleum.com; norman @ wadipetroleum.com;
edriddle @ swbell.net

Subject: RE: NMOCD Approval for Federal 22 Com #4 Site Restoration

Mr. Parker,

The proposal for site reclamation at the Wadi Petroleum Federal 22 Com #4 is acceptable to
NMOCD. Please provide the NMOCD District 2 office (OCD) any updates, modification proposals,
closure reports, analytical data, or any other relevant correspondence and/or data as may be
generated during the reclamation process. Please provide OCD 48 hours notice prior to
obtaining any samples where analyses of samples obtained are to be submitted to OCD.

Be advised that OCD acceptance or approval of work plan proposals does not relieve the
operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, OCD acceptance or approval of work plan proposals does not

relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

Sincerely,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
575-748-1283 Ext.108

————— Original Message-----

From: Andrew Parker [mailto:andrew@rthicksconsult.com]

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 10:19 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: randy rust@nm.blm.gov; fin@wadipetroleum.com; norman@wadipetroleum.com;
edriddle@swbell.net

Subject: NMOCD Approval for Federal 22 Com #4 Site Restoration

Hello Mr. Bratcher,

Spoke with Randy Rust of the BLM. He is waiting for you "blessing"” so that he can move
forward with his approval. A simple email to Mr. Rust will suffice. I copied Mr. Rust,
along with the folks at Wadi Petroleum, on this email so we all know where we are in the
process of completing the work.

I would like to get materials ordered next week and start the job by mid-August.
Thanks,
Andrew Parker

R.T. Hicks Consultants
Cell: 505-350-5535
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